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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

ORLANDO DIVISION  

 

RODRIGO BREDA, 

 

  Plaintiff, 

 

v.       Case No.:  

 

CREDENCE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT, LLC, 

 

  Defendant. 

                                                                      / 

 

NOTICE OF REMOVAL 

 

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1367, 1441, and 1446, defendant, Credence 

Resource Management, LLC (“Credence”), through undersigned counsel, hereby 

removes the above-captioned civil action from the County Court of the Eighteenth 

Judicial Circuit, in and for Seminole County, Florida, Small Claims Division, to the 

United States District Court for the Middle District of Florida, Orlando Division.  

The removal of this civil case is proper because: 

1. Credence is a named defendant in this civil action filed by plaintiff, 

Rodrigo Breda (“plaintiff”), in the County Court of the Eighteenth Judicial Circuit, 

in and for Seminole County, Florida, Small Claims Division, Rodrigo Breda v. 

Credence Resource Management, LLC, Case No.: 2023SC001457 (hereinafter the 

“State Court Action”). 
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2. Credence removes this case on the basis of the Fair Debt Collection 

Practices Act (“FDCPA”), 15 U.S.C. § 1692, et seq., as plaintiff’s Complaint claims 

relief based on alleged practices in violation of federal law. 

3. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1446(b), Credence has timely filed this Notice 

of Removal.  Credence was served with plaintiff’s Complaint on April 6, 2023.  This 

Notice of Removal is filed within 30 days of receipt of the Complaint by Credence. 

4. Attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated by reference as part of 

the Notice of Removal are true and correct copies of the process and pleadings in 

the State Court Action.  No further proceedings have taken place in the State Court 

Action. 

5. A copy of this Notice of Removal is being served upon plaintiff and 

filed concurrently with the Eighteenth Judicial Circuit, in and for Seminole County, 

Florida, Small Claims Division. 

WHEREFORE, Defendant, Credence Resource Management, LLC, hereby 

removes to this Court the State Court Action. 

Dated: May 4, 2023     

Respectfully Submitted, 

/s/ Michael P. Schuette    

Michael P. Schuette, Esq. 

Florida Bar No. 0106181 

Dayle M. Van Hoose, Esq. 

Florida Bar No. 0016277 

SESSIONS, ISRAEL & SHARTLE, LLC 

3350 Buschwood Park Drive, Suite 195 

Case 6:23-cv-00823   Document 1   Filed 05/04/23   Page 2 of 3 PageID 2



3 

Tampa, Florida 33618 

Telephone: (813) 890-2460 

Facsimile: (877) 334-0661 

mschuette@sessions.legal 

dvanhoose@sessions.legal  

Counsel for Defendant,  

Credence Resource Management, LLC 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 4th day of May 2023, a copy of the 

foregoing was filed electronically in the CM/ECF system.  Notice of this filing will 

be sent to the parties of record by operation of the Court’s electronic filing system, 

including plaintiff’s counsel as described below.  

Alexander J. Wilde, Esq. 

Thomas M. Bonan, Esq. 

1614 North 19th Street 

Tampa, FL 33605 

awilde@seraphlegal.com  

tbonan@seraphlegal.com  

Counsel for Plaintiff 

 

 

/s/ Michael P. Schuette  

Attorney 
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Filing # f70031113 E-Filed 03/30/2023 04:12:06 PM 

IN THE COUNTY COURT OF THE EIGHTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
IN AND FOR SEMINOLE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

SMALL CLAIMS DIVISION 

Rodrigo Breda, 

Plaintiff, Case No: 

V. 

Credence Resource Management, LLC, 

Defendant. 

COMPLAINT AND JURY TRIAL DEMAND 

COMES NOW the Plaintiff, Rodrigo Breda ("Mr. Breda"), by and through his attorneys, 

Seraph Legal, P.A., and complains of the Defendant, Credence Resource Management, LLC 

("Credence"), stating as follows: 

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT  . 

1. This is an action for damages not exceeding $8,000, exclusive of attorneys' costs 

and fees, brought by Mr. Breda against the Defendant for violations of the Fair Debt Collection 

Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692, et seq. ("FDCPA") and the Florida Consumer Collection 

Practices Act, § 559.55, Fla. Stat., et seq. ("FCCPA") 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

2. Jurisdiction arises under. the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(d), the FCCPA, § 

'559.77(1), Fla. Stat., and § 34.01, Fla. Stat. 

3. The Defendant is subject to the provisions of the FDCPA and the FCCPA, and to 

the jurisdiction of this Court pursuant to § 48.193(1)(a)(1), Fla. Stat. 

4. Venue is proper in Seminole County because the acts complained of were 

committed and/or caused by Defendant within Seminole County. 
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PARTIES 

Mr. Rodri$jo Breda 

5. Mr. Breda is a natural person who, at all times relevant, resided in the City of 

Sanford, Seminole County, Florida. 

6. Mr. Breda is a Consumer as defined by the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(3) and the 

FCCPA; § 559.55(8), Fla. Stat. 

Credence Resource Mana2ement, LLC 

7. Credence is a Nebraska limited liability company with a principal business address 

of 4222 Trinity Mills, Suite 260, Dallas, TX 75287. 

8. Credence is registered to conduct business in the State of Florida, where its 

registered agent is Corporation Service Company, 1201 Hays Street, Tallahassee, FL 32301. 

9. Credence is a Debt Collector within the meaning of the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. 

§1692a(6) and the FCCPA, § 559.55(7), Fla. Stat., in that it is a person who uses any 

instrumentality of commerce within this state, whether initiated from within or outside this state, 

for its business, the principal purposes of which are the collection of debts, and/or it regularly 

collects or attempts to collect, directly or indirectly, debts owed or due or asserted to be owed or 

due another. 

10. Credence is licensed as a Consurrier Collection Agency ("CCA") by the Florida 

Office of Financial Regulation, bearing license number CCA9903273. 

11. As a licensed CCA, Credence knows, or should know, the requirements set forth in 

the FDCPA and the FCCPA. 
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FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

Initial Credit Reportiniz of Alleged Debt 

12. Sometime prior to November 2019, Mr. Breda allegedly incurred a debt (the 

"Debt") to T-Mobile. Communications ("T-Mobile"), for cellular telephone services. 

13. The alleged Debt arose from services which were primarily for family, personal, or 

household purposes, specif cally cellular telephone services for personal and household use, and 

therefore meets the definitions of Debt under the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(5) and the FCCPA, 

§ 559.55(6), Fla. Stat. 

14. Around April 2021, T-Mobile assigned, or otherwise transferred the Debt to 

Amsher Collection Services, Inc. ("Amsher"), an Alabama-based debt collector. 

15. In June 2021, Amsher began reporting the Debt, monthly, to the major Credit 

Reporting Agencies ("CRAs"), including Experian Information Solutions, Inc. ("Experian"). See 

PLAINTIFF' S EXHIBIT A. 

Mr. Breda's Dispute of the Debt 

16. Sometime around February 2022, Mr. Breda requested and obtained a copy of his 

consumer credit disclosure from Experian. 

17. Shortly after this, Mr. Breda disputed Amsher's reporting of the Debt. 

18. Upon receipt of Mr. Breda's dispute, Experian sent Amsher an Automated 

Consumer Dispute Verification ("ACDV") form through an online platform known as e-OSCAR; 

requiring Amsher to make a reasonable investigation into the dispute pursuant to the Fair Credit 

ReportingAct, 15 U.S.C: § 1681, etseq. ("FCRA") 

19. Amsher responded to the ACDV an instructed Experian to report the Debt as 

"disputed by consumer." 
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20. Shortly after this, Amsher instructed Experian to delete the entire tradeline from 

Mr. Breda's credit file. 

Disputed; Deleted Debt Re-Reported by Credence 

21. On information and belief, around March 2022, Amsher returned the Debt to T-

 

Mobile, noting that Mr. Breda disputed the Debt. 

22. T-Mobile later re-assigned the Debt to Credence. 

23. On information and belief, T-Mobile informed Credence of Mr. Breda's dispute. 

24. Even assuming, argccendo, that T-Mobile did not notify Credence of Mr. Breda's 

prior dispute, Credence is a large debt collector and receives a considerable number of accounts 

from T-1VIobile which have been previously assigned to a different debt collector and previously 

disputed. 

25. Credence thus knew, or should have known, when it received a portfolio of 

charged-off debts for collection from T-Mobile, which included Mr. Breda's purported Debt, that 

it was not the first collection agency to be assigned the account. 

26. Despite this, on information and belief, Credence employs no policies to screen 

newly assigned debts for prior disputes. 

27. In March of 2022, Mr. Breda sent written correspondence to Credence, indicating 

tliat he was represented by counsel with respect to the - Debt, and asked that any future 

correspondence be mailed to his attorneys. See PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT C. 

28. Mr. Breda also reiterated that he disputed owing the Debt. Id. . 

29. Credence responded to Mr. Breda's request and mailed a letter dated May 9, 2022. 

See PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT D. 

30. The letter was addressed to Seraph Legal, P.A., Mr. Breda's counsel. Id. 
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31. The letter indicated-that Credence could not locate an account associated with any 

alleged debt owed by Mr. Breda. Id. 

32. Nonetheless, Credence was clearly aware Mr. Breda was both represented by legal 

counsel with respect to the Debt, and that the Debt was disputed. 

33. In March 2023, Credence reported the Debt to Experian as a purported "new" 

collection. See PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT B. 

34. Credence falsely reported the account was "opened" in January 2023, had been 

"first reported" since March 2023, and had a"date of status" (meaning the date the account was 

first considered to be "in collection") of January 2023. See PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT B. 

35. Credence failed to indicate the Debt was disputed in its report Experian. Id. 

36. The tradeline thus appeared on Mr. Breda's credit report without any disclosure of 

dispute. 

37. Reporting a debt to "a CRA is an attempt to collect the debt alleged therein. See, 

e.g., Edeh v. Midland Credit Management, Inc., 748 F. Supp. 2d 1030 (D. Minn. 2010) ("The 

Court has learned, through -its work on countless FDCPA cases, that threatening to report and 

reporting debts to.CRAs is one of the most commonly-used arrows in the debt collector's quiver.") 

38. By failing to disclose that the Debt was disputed, Credence was, in essence, forcing 

Mr. Breda to spend his time. and effort (or his attorney's time and effort) repeatedly disputing a 

debt merely so that it would remain labeled as such, even though he has a right under the FDCPA 

to have debt collectors label a debt as disputed, and keep it so labeled, after one notice. See 15 

U.S.0 § 1692e(8). 

39. Credence knows that the more time a consumer has to spend dealing with a 

collection effort, the more likely they are to pay the debt, even if disputed. 
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40. As such, Credence knew, or should have known, that requiring a consumer to re-

dispute the same debt would incentivize consumers to simply pay the debt, even if it was not 

actually owed. 

41. Assuming, arguendo, that T-Mobile failed to disclose to Credence the Debt was 

disputed, reliance on an original creditor's erroneous records is not a defense to an FDCPA action. 

See Foster v. Franklin Collection Service, Civil Action Number 5:17-cv-00008-TES M.D. GA 9-

13-2018 (holding that Owen v. I.C. Sys., Inc., 629 F.3d 1263, 1270 (llth Cir. 2011) is binding in 

the 1 lth Circuit, which "subjects debt collectors to liability even when violations are not knowing 

or intentional"). 

42. Additionally, Cr.edence received and responded to correspondence sent directly to 

Credence by Mr. Breda, stating that he disputed the Debt. 

43. Credence's failure to disclosure that the Debt was disputed materially damaged Mr. 

Breda's credit scores. 

44. The failure to properly report a disputed debt as disputed creates a concrete injury-

in-fact because the failure to disclose this information affects credit scores, meaning Mr. Breda 

suffered a"a real risk of financial harm caused by an inaccurate credit rating." Evans v. Portfolio 

RecoveryAssociates, 889 F. 3d 337, 345 (7th  Cir. 2018). 

45. As a result of Credence's re-reporting of previously-deleted information as a 

purported "new" collection, and reporting the information as having occurred much more recently 

than it actually had, Mr. Breda's credit scores dropped significantly. 

46. Upon information and belief, Credence also sent at least one collection letter to Mr. 

Breda in 2023, despite knowing Mr. Breda was represented by counsel concerning the Debt. 

Page6of19 

Case 6:23-cv-00823   Document 1-1   Filed 05/04/23   Page 6 of 19 PageID 9



47. Mr. Breda's attorneys did not consent to any such communication, nor was it 

initiated by Mr. Breda, nor did Mr. Breda's attorneys fail to respond to any communication from 

Credence. 

48. As a result of Credence's actions, Mr. Breda has suffered damages, including lost 

financial opportunities, loss of credit, lower credit scores, significant emotional distress and 

aggravation, and damage to his reputation. 

49. Mr. Breda has hired the aforementioned law firm to represent him in this matter 

and has assigned the firm his right to fees and costs. 

COUNTI 
CREDENCE'S VIOLATIONS OF THE FDCPA 

15 U.S.C. 1692e 

50. Mr. Breda adopts and incorporates paragraphs 1— 49 as if fully stated herein. 

51. Credence violated 15 U.S.C. § 1692e when Credence made false and/or misleading 

representations in an attempt to collect the Debt by reporting the Debt to Experian without 

disclosure of dispute and as a"new" collection account, when it was disputed and older than 

Credence stated in its report. 

52. Credence's actions render it liable for the above-stated violations of the FDCPA, 

and Mr. Breda is therefore entitled to statutory damages up to $1,000.00 as well as other relief. 

53. Credence's actions caused Mr. Breda to suffer damages to his credit report and 

scores, as well as emotional distress in having to deal with an account which he thought had been 

deleted as a result of his dispute. 

WHEREFORE, Mr. Breda respectfully requests this Honorable Court enter judgment 

against Credence and for him as follows: 

a. Statutory damages of $1,000.00, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a)(2)(A); 
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b. Actual damages, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a)(1); 

C. Reasonable costs and attorneys' fees pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a)(3); and, 

d. Such other, relief that this Court deems just and proper. 

COUNT II 
CREDENCE'S VIOLATIONS OF THE FDCPA 

15 U.S.C. & 1692e(10) 

54. Mr. Breda adopts and incorporates paragraphs 1— 49 as if fully stated herein. 

55. Credence violated 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(10) when Credence made false and/or 

misleading representations in an attempt to collect the Debt, when it reported the Debt to Experian 

without disclosure of dispute and as recent, when it was disputed and old. 

56. Credence's actions render it liable for the above-stated violations of the FDCPA, 

and Mr. Breda is therefore entitled to statutory damages up to $1,000.00 as well as other relief. 

57. Credence's actions caused damage to Mr. Breda's credit report and scores, as well 

as emotional distress in having to deal with an account which he had a right to expect to be marked 

as disputed as a result of his dispute. 

WHEREFORE, Mr. Breda respectfully requests this Honorable Court enter judgment 

against Credence and for him as follows: 

a. Statutory damages of $1;000.00, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a)(2)(A); 

b. Actual damages, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a)(1); 

C. Reasonable costs and attorneys' fees pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a)(3); and, 

d. Such other relief that this Court deems just and proper 
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COUNT III 
CREDENCE'S VIOLATIONS OF THE FDCPA 

15 U.S.C. & 1692e(8) 

58. Mr. Breda adopts and incorporates paragraphs 1— 49 as if fully stated herein. 

59. Credence violated 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(8) when Credence communicated credit . 

information which was known to be disputed, or which should have been known to be disputed, 

without disclosure of dispute, in its reports to Experian in 1Vlarch 2023. 

60. Credence's actions render it liable for the above-stated violations of the FDCPA, 

and Mr. Breda is therefore entitled to statutory damages up to $ T,000.00 as well as other relief. 

61. Credence's actions caused Mr. Breda to suffer damages to his credit report and 

scores, as well as emotional distress in having to deal with an account which should have been 

marked as disputed but was not. 

WHEREFORE, Mr. Breda respectfully requests this Honorable Court enter judgment 

against Credence and for him as follows: 

a. Statutory damages of $1,000.00, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a)(2)(A); 

b. Actual damages, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a)(1); . 

C. Reasonable costs and attorneys' fees pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a)(3); and, 

d. Such other relief that this Court deems just and proper. 

_ COUNTIV 
CREDENCE'S VIOLATIONS OF THE FDCPA 

15 U.S.C. § 1692e(2)(a) 

62. Mr. Breda adopts and incorporates paragraphs 1— 49 as if fully stated herein. 

63. Credence violated 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(2)(a) when Credence made false and 

misleading representations about the character, amount and legal status of the Debt when it falsely 

claimed that the Debt was both recent and undisputed, when it was disputed and old. 
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64. Credence's actions render it liable for the above-stated violations of the FDCPA, 

and Mr. Breda is therefore entitled to statutory damages up to $1,000.00 as well as other relief. 

65. Credence's actions caused 1VIr. Breda to suffer damages to his credit report and 

scores, as well as emotional distress in having to deal with an account which was falsely described 

by Credence to the CRAs. 

WHEREFORE, Mr. Breda respectfully requests this Honorable Court enter judgment 

against Credence and for him as follows: 

a. Statutory damages of $1,000.00, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a)(2)(A); 

b. Actual damages,'pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a)(1); 

C. Reasonable costs and attorneys' fees pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a)(3); and, 

d. Such other relief that this Court deems just and proper. 

COUNT V 
CREDENCE'S VIOLATIONS OF THE FCCPA 

~ 559.72(6), FLA. STAT. 

66. Mr. Breda adopts and incorporates paragraphs 1— 49 as if fully restated herein. 

67. Credence violated § 559.72(6), Fla. Stat. when it disclosed the existence of a debt 

known to be disputed by the consumer, but failed to disclose that the Debt was disputed, when it 

sought collection from Mr. Breda in March 2023. 

68. The actions of Credence were willful and intentional, or done with a reckless 

disregard for the consumer's rights under the FCCPA. 

WHEREFORE, Mr. Breda respectfully requests this Honorable Court enter judgment 

against Credence for: 

a. Statutory damages of $1,000.00 pursuant to § 559.77(2), Fla. Stat.; 

Page 10 of 19 

Case 6:23-cv-00823   Document 1-1   Filed 05/04/23   Page 10 of 19 PageID 13



b. Actual damages pursuant to § 559.77(2), Fla. Stat.; 

C. Injunctive relief preventing Credence from attempting to collect the alleged debt 

from Mr. Breda pursuant to § 559.77(2), Fla. Stat.; 

d. Reasonable costs and attorney's fees pursuant to § 559.77(2), Fla. Stat.; and, 

e. Such other relief that this Court deems just and proper. 

COUNT VI 
CREDENCE'S VIOLATIONS OF THE FCCPA 

~ 559.72(18), FLA. STAT. 

69. Credence violated § 559.72(18), Fla. Stat. when it communicated directly with 

Mr.Breda in 2023 about the Debt, despite being informed prior to the communication the Debt was 

disputed and Mr. Breda had retained legal counsel with respect to the Debt. 

70. The actions of Credence were willful and intentional, or done with a reckless 

disregard for the consumer's rights under the FCCPA. 

WHEREFORE, Mr. Breda respectfully requests this Honorable Court enter judgment 

against Credence for: 

f. Statutory damages of $1,000.00 pursuant to § 559.77(2), Fla. Stat.; 

g. Actual damages pursuant to § 559.77(2), Fla. Stat.; 

h. Injunctive relief preventing Credence from attempting to collect the alleged debt 

from Mr. Breda pursuant to § 559.77(2), Fla. Stat.; 

i. Reasonable costs and attorney's fees pursuant to § 559.77(2), Fla. Stat.; and, 

j. Such other relief that this Court deems just and proper. 
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 

Plaintiff demands a jury trial on all issues so triable. 

Respectfully submitted on March 30, 2023, by: 

SERAPH LEGAL, P.A. 

/s/Alexander J. YVilde 
Alexander J. Wilde, Esq. 
Florida Bar No: 1035431 
1614 North 19th Street 
Tarripa, FL 33605 
Tel: 813-567-1230 
Fax: 855-500-0705 
AWilde@S eraphLegal. C om 
Counsel for Plaintiff 

/s/ Thomas M. Bonan 
Thomas M. Bonan, Esq. 
Florida Bar No: 118103 
1614 North 19th Street 
Tampa, FL 33605 
Tel: 813-567-1230 
Fax: 855-500-0705 
AWilde@SeraphLegal.Com 
Counsel for Plaintiff 

ATTACHED EXHIBIT LIST 
A Mr. Breda's Experian Consumer Disclosure, December 1, 2021 — The Amsher Tradeline, 

Excerpt 
B Mr. Breda's Experian Consumer Disclosure, March 6, 2023 — The Credence Tradeline, 

Excerpt 
C Mr. Breda's Dispute Letter to Credence, March 25, 2022 - Excerpt 
D Credence's Response Letter to Mr. Breda, May 9, 2022 — Excerpt 
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EXHIBIT A 
Mr. Breda's Experian Consumer Disclosure, December 1, 2021 

The Amsher Tradeline,.Excerpt 
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EXHIBIT A 
Mr. Breda's Experian Consumer Disclosure, December 1, 2021 

The Amsher Tradeline, Excerpt 
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EXHIBIT B 
Mr. Breda's Experian Consumer Disclosure, March 6, 2023 

The Credence Tradeline - Excerpt 
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EXHIBIT B 
Mr. Breda's Experian Consumer I)isclosure, March 6, 2023 

The Credence Tradeline - Excerpt 
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EXHIBIT B 
Mr. Breda's Experian Consumer Disclosure, March 6, 2023 

The Credence Tradeline - Excerpt 
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EXHIBIT C 
Mr. Breda's Dispute Letter to Credence, March 25, 2022 - Excerpt 
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EXHIBIT D 
Credence's Response Letter to Mr. Breda, May 9, 2022 — Excerpt 
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Lkenied OfRu• Address Name7 RODRIGQ A BREDA 
4222 7rinity MINS 
Suitt 260 
Dallar; T1t 752b7 
855-88i1-4791  

Qate: Majt 9, I822 
- -- . ._...,..__ :... __.. .. . . .. .. ... _.. ,; . . _~._._._ ___..... 

UNIABLE• TQLOtATE A^COUNT 

Oau 5dr.( Mad3m. 

4Ye are In rscaipf fff ► ca racures~an6tnc¢ (copY enefa9tdJ re~rd6ig a,caUeet~aAunt plazed wlEh Cfetlence 
lte~trce RsAahi~td"nt; uCfod Rodiigo,l8(cda. - ' 

4 . • _ x •.:e--:,.~,-.. .. _..,..-......:_... . ..~_,..-_ . '_. _.:~-.,.. -  : ._ - : - . _ _ ----^'__ ... 
W a hsve rseatehed tkt~ mattp aod dlscovereii fhat ve sre uitsble to iocat eeou c an snt ia swr system rlth the 
~nf2mtatrn praiidad fi~ l~alp ys locitethe qao-un~ piarae pra~lie us vritfi a copy of.~iiylettcr yau rrertiv~d trbiri 
us.regaraiha ilft icr~Jitt bt ffie t redeace reteiafce numbe~, cred ttor asmunt nvmlwr; soclai"seturity num6e., 
and(or phoq8 rwmber azmated withtbu account ihe iniormat[on wn be trtailed ta the addres4 Aged5ebw or eallus atti55-F>kttANL : 

W elobk tbtwA9 td beirg eble tc fesalve this ma$er'toai rcuipidfi additl,en2ltM{nimatton 4rom yau. 

If ynu nav0 any qut3UbP3 br requtUe ariy ad&tlonal Infarinat6ort: please dn nnt heslizta to cyntact our eiiec. 

SI•ncrrery, ' 
trrdence fi►eoiace hbna8oment, LLC 

CGUs to or (roro 1hB cotnpiny mey 0e rnonttarod or recoidedl 
Ira3 coriu:wrJcation la Soin a debt codicctoi, 

Cradencu Resource,Managem,q;tt, LLCCQrtjatti 
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C/U SERAPH LEGJIG P.A.  
16A 19TH ST,  
TAtAPA FL 33605 
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